

## ORDINANCE NO. \_\_\_\_\_

1 AN ORDINANCE amending Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code relating  
2 to Arterial Streets by amending Sections 10.26.020 (North First Street), 10.26.030 (Ninth Street),  
3 10.26.050 (Eleventh Street), 10.26.070 (Fourteenth Street), 10.26.080 (Sixteenth Street), 10.26.090  
4 (Seventeenth Street), 10.26.140 (Forty-eighth Street), 10.26.150 (Fifty-sixth Street), 10.26.160  
5 (Sixty-sixth Street), 10.26.193 (Ninety-first Street), 10.26.310 (Adams Street), 10.26.314 (Alvo  
6 Road), 10.26.335 (Coddington Avenue), 10.26.340 (Cornhusker Highway), 10.26.358 (Fletcher  
7 Avenue), 10.26.360 (Folsom Street), 10.26.390 (Holdrege Street), 10.26.415 (L55X), 10.26.435  
8 (Pine Lake Road), 10.26.470 (South Street), 10.26.500 (Van Dorn Street), 10.26.510 (Vine Street),  
9 10.26.516 (Yankee Hill Road) to designate additional portions of said streets as arterial streets;  
10 repealing Sections 10.26.100 (Twenty-first Street), 10.26.136 (Forty-fifth Street), 10.26.145 (Fifty-  
11 second Street), 10.26.332 (Capitol Parkway West), and 10.26.355 (Court Street), to delete the  
12 arterial street designation for said streets; adding new Sections 10.26.184 (Ninety-eighth Street),  
13 10.26.187 (Highway 77), 10.26.315 (Antelope Valley Parkway), 10.26.333 (Charleston Street),  
14 10.26.356 (Denton Road), 10.26.442 (Purple Heart Highway), 10.26.452 (Rosa Parks Way),  
15 10.26.454 (Salt Creek Roadway), 10.26.455 (Saltillo Road), 10.26.472 (State Fair Park Drive),  
16 10.26.513 (West Highland Boulevard), and 10.26.532 (Northwest 56th Street) to designate the  
17 described portions of said streets and roadways as arterial streets; and repealing Sections 10.26.020,  
18 10.26.030, 10.26.050, 10.26.070, 10.26.080, 10.26.090, 10.26.140, 10.26.150, 10.26.160, 10.26.193,  
19 10.26.310, 10.26.314, 10.26.335, 10.26.340, 10.26.358, 10.26.360, 10.26.390, 10.26.415, 10.26.435,  
20 10.26.470, 10.26.500, 10.26.510, and 10.26.516 of the Lincoln Municipal Code as hitherto existing.

21 BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Lincoln, Nebraska:

22 Section 1. That Section 10.26.020 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
23 read as follows:

1 **10.26.020 North First Street.**

2 North First Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
3 north line of Fletcher Avenue to the south line of McKelvie Road and the south line of Superior  
4 Street to the north line of ~~Cornhusker Highway~~ Charleston Street, is hereby designated and declared  
5 to be an arterial street.

6 Section 2. That Section 10.26.030 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
7 read as follows:

8 **10.26.030 Ninth Street.**

9 Ninth Street, from its connection with ~~Holdrege Street~~ Salt Creek Roadway to the south line  
10 of Van Dorn Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

11 Section 3. That Section 10.26.050 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
12 read as follows:

13 **10.26.050 Eleventh Street.**

14 Eleventh Street, from the south line of Cornhusker Highway south to the ~~north~~ southeast line  
15 of ~~Oak Street~~ Sun Valley Boulevard, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

16 Section 4. That Section 10.26.070 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
17 read as follows:

18 **10.26.070 Fourteenth Street.**

19 Fourteenth Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
20 south line of ~~Holdrege Street~~ Cornhusker Highway to the south line of Arbor Road and from the  
21 north line of Highway 2 to the north line of Saltillo Road, is hereby designated and declared to be  
22 an arterial street.

23 Section 5. That Section 10.26.080 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
24 read as follows:

1     **10.26.080     Sixteenth Street.**

2             Sixteenth Street from the north line of ~~Holdrege~~ Vine Street to the north line of South Street  
3 is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

4             Section 6. That Section 10.26.090 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
5 read as follows:

6     **10.26.090     Seventeenth Street.**

7             Seventeenth Street, from the north line of ~~Holdrege~~ Vine Street to the north line of Van Dorn  
8 Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

9             Section 7. That Section 10.26.100 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be and the same  
10 is hereby repealed.

11     ~~**10.26.100     Twenty-first Street.**~~

12     ~~——— Twenty-first Street, from the south line of O Street to the north line of K Street, is hereby~~  
13 ~~designated and declared to be an arterial street.~~

14             Section 8. That Section 10.26.136 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be and the same  
15 is hereby repealed.

16     ~~**10.26.136     Forty-fifth Street.**~~

17     ~~——— Forty-fifth Street, from the south line of Vine Street to the north line of R Street, is hereby~~  
18 ~~designated and declared to be an arterial street.~~

19             Section 9. That Section 10.26.140 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
20 read as follows:

21     **10.26.140     Forty-eighth Street.**

22             Forty-eighth Street, from the north line of Old Cheney Road to the south line of ~~Fletcher~~  
23 ~~Avenue~~ Superior Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

24             Section 10. That Section 10.26.145 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be and the same  
25 is hereby repealed.

1 ~~10.26.145~~ ~~Fifty-second Street.~~

2 ~~— Fifty-second Street, from the south line of R Street to the north line of O Street, is hereby~~  
3 ~~designated and declared to be an arterial street.~~

4 Section 11. That Section 10.26.150 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
5 read as follows:

6 **10.26.150 Fifty-sixth Street.**

7 Fifty-sixth Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
8 north line of Saltillo Road to the south line of ~~Logan Avenue~~ Fremont Street, is hereby designated  
9 and declared to be an arterial street.

10 Section 12. That Section 10.26.160 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
11 read as follows:

12 **10.26.160 Sixty-sixth Street.**

13 Sixty-sixth Street, from the north line of ~~Taylor Park Drive~~ O Street to the south line of Starr  
14 Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

15 Section 13. That Section 10.26.183 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
16 read as follows:

17 **10.26.183 Ninety-first Street.**

18 Ninety-first Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
19 south line of Pine Lake Road to the ~~north line of Highway 2~~ east line of Yankee Hill Road, is hereby  
20 designated and declared to be an arterial street.

21 Section 14. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
22 adding a new section numbered 10.26.184 to read as follows:

23 **10.26.184 Ninety-eighth Street.**

24 Ninety-eighth Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
25 south line of Highway 6 to the north line of Yankee Hill Road is hereby designated and declared to  
26 be an arterial street.

1           Section 15. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
2 adding a new section numbered 10.26.187 to read as follows:

3 **10.26.187     Highway 77.**

4           Highway 77, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the south  
5 line of Bluff Road to the north line of Interstate 80 is hereby designated and declared to be an  
6 arterial street.

7           Section 16. That Section 10.26.310 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
8 read as follows:

9 **10.26.310     Adams Street.**

10          Adams Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the west  
11 line of Northwest 70th Street to the east line of Northwest 48th Street, from the west line of 14th  
12 Street to the north line of Cornhusker Highway, from the west line of 35th Street to the east line of  
13 112th Street, and from the west line of Northwest 12th Street to its termination at the Lincoln  
14 municipal airport, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

15          Section 17. That Section 10.26.314 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
16 read as follows:

17 **10.26.314     Alvo Road.**

18          Alvo Road, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the ~~east line~~  
19 ~~of 1st~~ west line of Northwest 12th Street to the south line of Arbor Road, is hereby designated and  
20 declared to be an arterial street.

21          Section 18. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
22 adding a new section numbered 10.26.315 to read as follows:

23 **10.26.315     Antelope Valley Parkway.**

24          Antelope Valley Parkway, from the south line of Cornhusker Highway to the north line of  
25 "K" Street is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

1           Section 19. That Section 10.26.318 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
2 read as follows:

3   **10.26.318    Arbor Road.**

4           Arbor Road, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the east line  
5 of Alvo Road to the ~~west line of 56th~~ east line of 70th Street, is hereby designated and declared to  
6 be an arterial street.

7           Section 20. That Section 10.26.332 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be and the same  
8 is hereby repealed.

9   ~~**10.26.332    Capitol Parkway West.**~~

10 ~~Capitol Parkway West, from the east line of Coddington Avenue to the west line of Ninth~~  
11 ~~Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.~~

12           Section 21. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
13 adding a new section numbered 10.26.333 to read as follows:

14   **10.26.333    Charleston Street.**

15           Charleston Street, from the east line of 1st Street to the west line of Sun Valley Boulevard  
16 is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

17           Section 22. That Section 10.26.335 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
18 read as follows:

19   **10.26.335    Coddington Avenue.**

20           Coddington Avenue, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
21 west line of ~~Capitol Parkway West~~ Rosa Parks Way to the ~~north~~ south line of ~~Old Cheney~~ Denton  
22 Road, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

23           Section 23. That Section 10.26.340 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
24 read as follows:

1     **10.26.340     Cornhusker Highway.**

2             Cornhusker Highway, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
3     the west line of ~~98th~~ 112th Street to the east line of Northwest 12th Street, is hereby designated and  
4     declared to be an arterial street.

5             Section 24. That Section 10.26.355 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended and  
6     the same is hereby repealed.

7     ~~**10.26.355     Court Street.**~~

8     ~~Court Street, from the east line of 14th Street to the west line of 17th Street, is hereby~~  
9     ~~designated and declared to be an arterial street.~~

10            Section 25. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
11     adding a new section numbered 10.26.356 to read as follows:

12     **10.26.356     Denton Road.**

13            Denton Road, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the east  
14     line of Coddington Avenue to the west line of Homestead Expressway (Hwy 77) is hereby  
15     designated and declared to be an arterial street.

16            Section 26. That Section 10.26.358 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
17     read as follows:

18     **10.26.358     Fletcher Avenue.**

19            Fletcher Avenue, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the east  
20     line of Northwest 27th Street to the ~~west line of Northwest 13th Street, from the north line of~~  
21     ~~Northwest 1st Street to the south line of U.S. Highway 34 (Purple Heart Highway), and from the east~~  
22     line of 14th Street to the west line of 33rd Street, and from the access road for Highway 6 to the west  
23     line of Ninety-eighth Street is designated and declared to be an arterial street.

24            Section 27. That Section 10.26.360 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
25     read as follows:

1     **10.26.360     Folsom Street.**

2             Folsom Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the south  
3 line of ~~Capitol Parkway West~~ Rosa Parks Way to the north line of Van Dorn Street, is hereby  
4 designated and declared to be an arterial street.

5             Section 28. That Section 10.26.390 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
6 read as follows:

7     **10.26.390     Holdrege Street.**

8             Holdrege Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the east  
9 line of ~~9th Street to the west line of 14th Street and from the east line of 16th~~ 27th Street to the west  
10 line of 112th Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

11            Section 29. That Section 10.26.415 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
12 read as follows:

13     **10.26.415     L55X.**

14            L55X, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the south line of  
15 ~~Bluff Road~~ Interstate 80 to the north line of Cornhusker Highway, is hereby designated and declared  
16 to be an arterial street.

17            Section 30. That Section 10.26.435 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
18 read as follows:

19     **10.26.435     Pine Lake Road.**

20            Pine Lake Road, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the east  
21 line of 14th Street to the southwest line of Highway 2 and from the east line of 84th Street to the  
22 west line of ~~98th~~ 112th Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

23            Section 31. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
24 adding a new section numbered 10.26.442 to read as follows:

1     **10.26.442**     **Purple Heart Highway.**

2             Purple Heart Highway, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
3 the east line of Highway 79 to the northwest line of Interstate 80 is hereby designated and declared  
4 to be an arterial street.

5             Section 32. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
6 adding a new section numbered 10.26.452 to read as follows:

7     **10.26.452**     **Rosa Parks Way.**

8             Rosa Parks Way, from the east line of Coddington Avenue to the west line of Ninth Street  
9 is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

10            Section 33. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
11 adding a new section numbered 10.26.454 to read as follows:

12     **10.26.454**     **Salt Creek Roadway.**

13            Salt Creek Roadway, from the east line of 9th Street to the south line of State Fair Park Drive  
14 is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

15            Section 34. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
16 adding a new section numbered 10.26.455 to read as follows:

17     **10.26.455**     **Saltillo Road.**

18            Saltillo Road, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the east line  
19 of Homestead Expressway to the west line of 84th Street is hereby designated and declared to be an  
20 arterial street.

21            Section 35. That Section 10.26.470 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
22 read as follows:

23     **10.26.470**     **South Street.**

24            South Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the west line  
25 of ~~Park Boulevard~~ Coddington Avenue to the west line of 70th Street, is hereby designated and  
26 declared to be an arterial street.

1           Section 36. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
2 adding a new section numbered 10.26.472 to read as follows:

3    **10.26.472     State Fair Park Drive.**

4           State Fair Park Drive, from the south line of Cornhusker Highway to the east line of Salt  
5 Creek Roadway is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

6           Section 37. That Section 10.26.500 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
7 read as follows:

8    **10.26.500     Van Dorn Street.**

9           Van Dorn, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city Street from the west  
10 city limits line of Southwest 56th Street to the west line of Sheridan Boulevard, ~~and~~ from the east  
11 line of ~~Thirty-third Street~~ 33rd Street to the west line of 56th Street, and from the east line of Normal  
12 Boulevard to the east city limits line of 120th Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an  
13 arterial street.

14           Section 38. That Section 10.26.510 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
15 read as follows:

16    **10.26.510     Vine Street.**

17           Vine Street from the east line of ~~Seventeenth~~ Sixteenth Street to the west line of Seventieth  
18 Street is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

19           Section 39. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
20 adding a new section numbered 10.26.513 to read as follows:

21    **10.26.513     West Highland Boulevard.**

22           West Highland Boulevard, from the east line of Northwest 12th Street to the west line of  
23 Northwest 1st Street is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

24           Section 40. That Section 10.26.516 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
25 read as follows:

1 **10.26.516 Yankee Hill Road.**

2 Yankee Hill Road, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
3 east line of 14th Street to the ~~southwest line of Highway 2~~ south line of Ninety-first Street, is hereby  
4 designated and declared to be an arterial street.

5 Section 41. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
6 adding a new section numbered 10.26.532 to read as follows:

7 **10.26.532 Northwest 56th Street.**

8 Northwest 56th Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
9 the south line of Adams Street to the north line of "O" Street is hereby designated and declared to  
10 be an arterial street.

11 Section 42. That Sections 10.26.020, 10.26.030, 10.26.050, 10.26.070, 10.26.080,  
12 10.26.090, 10. 26.140, 10.26.150, 10.26.160, 10.26.193, 10.26.310, 10.26.314, 10.26.335, 10.26.340,  
13 10.26.358, 10.26.360, 10.26.390, 10.26.415, 10.26.435, 10.26.470, 10.26.500, 10.26.510, and  
14 10.26.516 of the Lincoln Municipal Code as hitherto existing be and the same are hereby repealed.

15 Section 43. That this ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after  
16 passage and publication in one issue of a daily or weekly newspaper of general circulation in the  
17 City, according to law.

Introduced by:

\_\_\_\_\_

Approved as to Form & Legality:

\_\_\_\_\_  
City Attorney

Approved this \_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 2010:  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor